
         
 

   PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC) 
  March 14, 2024                                         

9:00 AM – 11:00 AM 
Buchanan’s High School Lecture Hall 

 
AGENDA NOTES 
Call to Order 
 Welcome  
 Introductions  
 Approve Agenda  
 Approve Minutes  
 Public Comments  
 

• Robyn Snyder called the meeting to order at 9:04am, 
welcomed the committee, and reviewed the agenda for the 
day.  

• Harriet Huggins then did an opener activity with the committee 
as part of the introductions. 

• Robyn Snyder then asked the parents to review the agenda 
and then asked for a motion to approve.  Motion to approve:  
Oanh Tran 1st motion, Chelsea – 2nd motion 

• Robyn Snyder asked the parents to review the minutes from 
the previous meeting and asked for a motion to approve. 
Approval of minutes from last meeting:  1st. Angela Brown, 2nd 
France Cordon. 

• Robyn Snyder then asked if there were any public comments 
and none were brought forward. 

District Information-Robyn Snyder 
 Boundary Changes 
 LCAP Status/Update/Stakeholder 

Input 
 Review of EL Master Plan  
 Consolidated Application 
 School Plan for Student 

Achievement (SPSA) 
 

• Nick Mele from facilities presented about the boundary 
changes and provided a quick overview of the process 
and the why for the changes. He advised the committee 
that they could find all of this information on the website 
at: 

https://www.cusd.com/BoundaryChangesTBEC.aspx 
• Nick asked if there were any questions. Oanh Tran 

asked ‘Will the changes impact a student who already 
attends a Jr high and high school? Mr. Mele advised of 
the proposal to allow all 10th-12 students to remain and 
advised of the sibling rule. 

• Heather Faret-Bell asked how the funding would change 
with the boundary changes and was advised that we 
would be discussing the budget in future slides.  

• There was further discussion about Title I schools being 
impacted by the boundary and Mr. Mele advised that 
they did look at this in the proposals. 

• Sarah Cornelison Heather Faret-Bell asked about EL 
support and crossing guards. Nick advised that he takes 
care of facilities, but that Dr. Vue and Robyn Snyder 
would be discussing budgets. 

• Another committee member noted that their principal 
said at their SSC meeting it is not a district problem, 
issue, it is a site problem, issue. 

• Dr. Vue gave an overview of LCAP, LCFF funding, the 
process of LCAP, and provided some examples. She 
also answered questions related to how parents might 
get this information at their school sites—where she 
advised that principals all received these slides in 
January to share at their site meetings too, 

https://www.cusd.com/BoundaryChangesTBEC.aspx


• Dr Vue then asked for parents to take a moment to 
provide some feedback via a thought exchange. 

• Lisa Vuola then presented around multilingual English 
learners. She shared language census information, 
supports the district currently has in place and future 
supports that we are looking to add.  

• Committee members asked about the number of 
newcomers this year vs last year; inquired about a 
summer program; and asked if there are resources for 
parents.  

• Lisa advised on the numbers, informed parents about 
our summer school options that have been taking place 
over the past 3 years, and about the parent nights we 
have hosted. 

• Robyn Snyder then shared about the Consolidated 
Application and explained the purpose of it, how it helps 
us with funding. She also explained that it is almost time 
to apply for this funding for next year and asked for a 
motion from the SSC to apply for future funding. 1st 
motion -Heather Faret-Bell,  2nd motion – Quentina 
Johnson. All were in favor. 

• Robyn Snyder then shared the SPSA process and 
advised the committee that this should be a topic of 
conversation on their quarter 3 and 4 SSC agendas and 
that their feedback is very important as they are part of 
the approval process. 

 
 

College and Career Readiness 
 Overview 
 Classroom Visits 

 Jeff Hodges then presented on scholarship 
opportunities, the CAL KIDS initiative, FAFSA, and 
other college and career opportunities. 

 Harriet Huggins then shared on AVID, why it is 
important for our students, how it supports our 
teachers, and explained how the district has 
expanded it.  

 Mandy Lorenzi asked if there is an opportunity for 
secondary level teachers for the AVID training? Harriet 
explained when training is and who can attend.  

 
Adjournment 

 

 Robyn Snyder thanked everyone for coming. She then 
explained that the next item on the agenda was the CTE 
classroom visits and explained that she understood if 
parents needed to leave, but advised If they wanted to 
stay to complete the classroom visits, they were welcome 
to and she introduced the student tour guides: Addie and 
Billy. The official meeting was adjourned at 11:03am. 

 
FUTURE PAC/DELAC/HOMELESS & FOSTER YOUTH GROUPS MEETING:  

THURSDAY, MAY 9, 2024 — 9:00 AM TO 11:00 AM 
Professional Learning Center 

 
“FEDERAL FUNDS WERE NOT USED TO PAY FOR THE COST OF FOOD OR BEVERAGES.” 


	Notes
	Agenda
	Future PAC/DELAC/HOMELESS & foster youth groups Meeting:
	Thursday, May 9, 2024 — 9:00 am to 11:00 AM
	“Federal funds were not used to pay for the cost of food or beverages.”

